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From: Laura Donaldson <ldonaldson@mansonbolves.com>
Sent: Friday, January 08, 2021 10:08 AM
To: Lobbyist Disclosure
Subject: RE: Laura Jacobs Donaldson -- Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority

EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from outside of the Legislature. USE CAUTION when clicking links or opening attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 

Jonathan, 

Per our discussion, my hourly rate is $250 for lobbying services under the contract. 

Thank you. 

Laura Jacobs Donaldson, B.C.S. 
Shareholder 
Manson Bolves Donaldson Varn, PA 

109 N. Brush Street 

Suite 300 

Tampa, FL 33602 

(813) 514-4700

(813) 495-0575 (Cellphone)
ldonaldson@mansonbolves.com
Florida Bar Board Certified Specialist 
in City, County and Local Government Law 

From: Laura Donaldson  
Sent: Wednesday, January 6, 2021 3:59 PM 
To: Lobbyist Disclosure <LobbyistDisclosure@myfloridahouse.gov> 
Subject: Laura Jacobs Donaldson ‐‐ Peace River Manasota Regional Water Supply Authority 

Per House Rule 17.1(i), attached is the contract between the Peace River Manasota Regional Water 
Supply Authority and Manson Bolves Donaldson Varn. 

Laura Jacobs Donaldson, B.C.S. 
Shareholder 
Manson Bolves Donaldson Varn, PA 
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(813) 514-4700

(813) 495-0575 (Cellphone)
ldonaldson@mansonbolves.com






















